From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 1/15/2013 7:18:26 PM

To: mpc@cpuc.ca.gov (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Yesterday's gas day...a near record!
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mpc@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov # <mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP#

Original message headers:

celved: from mallO3.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappOd.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701)
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id r0G3I0C%021373
(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO}
for <mpctcpuc.ca.gove; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:24 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1358306304; bh=IkgTalU0cT7sydX87u30fpB+IloGpxPmOXPe2BxSnAFzpl=;
1=9009;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~-Reply-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=TyvteliuznF+iQRpuiaOnYwioYgsKS0KQBuzCxcOKdMeuhImngl /UARSTTLobFFWHU
AVO1LGRoyyTADM7nrQuBk9 /MF+LWFrZ2dbrvz4dOLZzwanGObTukMacCROVgliF2DnSW
Qz3FnvV0IGslsYCanbalbBimlefS4dc+bR75g+emINLg=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.137)
by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id r0G3INTp002773
(version=TLSv1/S8Lv3 cipher=AE3128-SHA bits=128 verify=TATL)
for <mpc@cepuc.ca.govr; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:23 ~0800
Recelved: from EXCHMBSEFZ91.Utilitv.pge.com ([f£e80::£502:1eab:8ce3:db71]}) by

1
d

SB GT&S 0180846


mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mDC@CDUC.C3.Q0V
mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
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EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::5877:
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:23

From: "Cherry, Bri K" <BKCTEpge . com>

To: "'mpelcopuc.ca.gov'” <mpclcopuc.ca.gov>

an

Subject: FW: Y@m" rday's gas dav...a near record!

Thread-Topic: Yesterday's gas day...a near record!

Thread-Index: %,WZL xOLr/1P32DOX2y+BSFR3VILARRZKxq

Date: Wed, 16 Jan 2013 03:18:22 +0000

Message-1D:
<SCBBCCLFECEDCY942968RETRTAZF1I1I1661662DISCREXCHMBEF391.Utility . .pyge.
References:

<BEEG( DEFAEZRARBSZAL01IEABE82C46D2T788550AEGEXCHMBSF323.Utility. . pye.
In hep\] To

<BE660D6D CTAR)P BE2R1I01IE4ABSB2CA6D2T88556AREXCHMBSF323 ., Utility.pge. o
Accept-Language: en~US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS~Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwardecd
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